


Western Pacific Region
Phoenix, Arizona
Phone: 
 

From: Swick Andrew 
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 8:06 AM
To:
Subject: WPR23LA162-N4166C
 
Good morning,
 
Here is my information below. I will make some calls and if there is insurance, the wreckage is
likely to be transported to PHX. If an adjuster calls, please give them my contact info.
 
Thanks.
 

Andrew L. Swick
Aviation Accident Investigator
National Transportation Safety Board
Western Pacific Region
Phoenix, Arizona
Phone: 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN
INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT
TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE
LAW. IT IS FOR THE USE OF INTENDED RECIPIENTS ONLY. If you are not an intended
recipient of this message, please notify the original sender immediately by forwarding what
you received and then delete all copies of the correspondence and attachments from your
computer system. Any use, distribution, or disclosure of this message by unintended recipients
is not authorized and may be unlawful.




